

## List of Georgian e-Services

Name	Initiator	Description	Link(s)	Citizen-serving	Citizen-informing	Citizen-empowering
E-procurement	State Procurement Agency of Georgia	The website enables to look for tenders and see such details of procurements as supplier, proceeding status, attached documents etc.	<a href="http://procurement.gov.ge/index.php?sec_id=1&amp;lang_id=ENG">http://procurement.gov.ge/index.php?sec_id=1&amp;lang_id=ENG</a>	X		
E-budget	Ministry of Finance	Allows to electronically manage central budget, budget of autonomous republics and self-governments	<a href="https://www.ebudget.ge/">https://www.ebudget.ge/</a>	X		
E-treasury	Ministry of Finance	Allows budget organizations to electronically submit documents, and manage budget sources, make payments etc.	<a href="https://www.etreasury.ge/">https://www.etreasury.ge/</a>	X		
Electronic Debt Management System (EDMS)	Ministry of Finance	Collection of instruments necessary for managing internal and external debts	<a href="https://www.edms.ge/app/">https://www.edms.ge/app/</a>	X		
Human Resource Management System (e-HRMS)	Ministry of Finance	Database of civil servants	<a href="https://www.ehrms.ge/">https://www.ehrms.ge/</a>	X		
Electronic Revenue Service	Ministry of Finance	Electronic payment on treasury codes	<a href="http://www.rs.ge/EN/1340">http://www.rs.ge/EN/1340</a>	X		
E-auction	Ministry of Finance	Enables to buy any asset from physical person or the state entity	<a href="https://www.eauction.ge/">https://www.eauction.ge/</a>	X		
Legislative Herald of Georgia	Ministry of Justice	All legislative and normative documents in one web-site	<a href="http://www.matsne.gov.ge">www.matsne.gov.ge</a>	X		
E-prescription	Ministry of Labour Health and Social Protection	Gives information about prescriptions to doctors, pharmacies, insurance companies and citizens	<a href="http://prescription.moh.gov.ge/Prescription/Default.aspx">http://prescription.moh.gov.ge/Prescription/Default.aspx</a>	X		
Registry Of Pharmacies	Ministry of Labour, Health and Social Protection	Allows to find information about pharmacies, medicaments, import & export of medicaments etc.	<a href="http://pharmacy.moh.gov.ge/Pages/Drugstore.aspx">http://pharmacy.moh.gov.ge/Pages/Drugstore.aspx</a>	X		
Digital Library	National Parliamentary Library of Georgia	Collection of Georgian digital libraries	<a href="http://www.nplg.gov.ge/geo/14/alias34/id56">http://www.nplg.gov.ge/geo/14/alias34/id56</a>	X		
Environment-related services	Ministry of Environment and Natural Resources Protection	Weather forecast, natural disasters, pollution data, hydrological data	<a href="http://www.meteo.gov.ge">www.meteo.gov.ge</a>	X		
Public Transportation Journey Planner*	Tbilisi Transport Company	Allows to plan a journey by public transportation, indicating location, destination etc.	<a href="http://transit.ttc.com.ge/?page=transit">http://transit.ttc.com.ge/?page=transit</a>	X		
Public Transportation Timetable*	Tbilisi Transport Company	Routes of buses	<a href="http://transiten.ttc.com.ge/?page=schedule">http://transiten.ttc.com.ge/?page=schedule</a>	X		
Buses in real time*	Tbilisi Transport Company	Online identification of buses in real time	<a href="http://transiten.ttc.com.ge/?page=live">http://transiten.ttc.com.ge/?page=live</a>	X		
Mobile application for public transportation*	Tbilisi Transport Company	Application with e-services of Tbilisi Transport Company for Android smartphones	<a href="http://ttc.com.ge/?lang_id=ENG&amp;sec_id=158">http://ttc.com.ge/?lang_id=ENG&amp;sec_id=158</a>	X		

Assets declarations of public officials	Civil Service Bureau	Information about incomes of senior officials	<a href="https://declaration.gov.ge/eng/">https://declaration.gov.ge/eng/</a>	X		
Vacancies in Civil Service	Civil Service Bureau	Complete List of job openings in Georgian civil service with online applications, the only possible way to apply for a job in civil service	<a href="https://www.hr.gov.ge/eng/">https://www.hr.gov.ge/eng/</a>	X		
Civil registry	National Agency of Public Registry	Registries of business, tax information, political entities, municipalities, real estate etc.	<a href="http://napr.gov.ge/">http://napr.gov.ge/</a>	X		
Voter registry	Election Administration of Georgia	Enables citizens to check their personal information and address	<a href="http://voters.cec.gov.ge/">http://voters.cec.gov.ge/</a>	X		
Preparation for driving license exam	Service Agency of the Ministry of Internal Affairs	Online test of theory part in driving license exam	<a href="http://sagency.ge/index.php?m=341">http://sagency.ge/index.php?m=341</a>	X		
Car number plates	Service Agency of the Ministry of Internal Affairs	Buying, booking car number plates etc.	<a href="http://sagency.ge/index.php">http://sagency.ge/index.php</a>	X		
Documentation for gun possession	Service Agency of the Ministry of Internal Affairs	Receiving needed documentation for registering guns	<a href="http://sagency.ge/index.php?m=133">http://sagency.ge/index.php?m=133</a>	X		
E-services of public schools	Education Management Information System (EMIS), LEPL of the Ministry of Education and Science	e-catalogue of public schools, online registration of first graders, statistical data	<a href="http://catalog.edu.ge/index.php">http://catalog.edu.ge/index.php</a>	X		
Declaration of tax-free minimum	Revenue Service	Information about reimbursement of the income tax (tax-free minimum)	<a href="http://www.rs.ge/5954">http://www.rs.ge/5954</a>	X		
Citizen's portal my.gov.ge	The Government of Georgia	Portal of more than 100 e-services from public and private sector, such as enrolling in higher education and/or applying for a study grant, looking for a job, retiring, applying for a driver's license (or renewing an existing one), buying, building or renovating a house, moving and changing address, declaring the birth of a child, changing marital status, etc.	<a href="http://www.my.gov.ge">www.my.gov.ge</a>	X		
Open Data Portal	Data Exchange Agency of the Ministry of Justice of Georgia	Raw data of public institutions in machine-readable format	<a href="http://www.data.gov.ge">www.data.gov.ge</a>		X	
Public Information Database	2010: Created by Institute for Development of Freedom of Information (IDFI); 2014: joined by Transparency International Georgia, Green Alternative and Georgian Young Lawyers' Association	Documents received in response to FOI requests sent to all public institutions	<a href="http://www.opendata.ge">www.opendata.ge</a>		X	
E-petition website* (not functioning anymore)	Tbilisi City Hall	The website used to enable citizens to initiate particular projects to tackle with local problem	<a href="http://www.chemitbilisi.com">www.chemitbilisi.com</a>			X
Fix my street*	CSO Transparency International Georgia (TIG)	A portal for reporting about local problems to the City Hall	<a href="http://www.chemikucha.ge">www.chemikucha.ge</a>			X

\* Only in Tbilisi